From: Brown, Matthew G PSSG:EX
To: Lewis, Glen PSSG:EX; Si i :

Subject: Items froms. 13 call
Date: June 30, 2021 12:09:50 PM
Hi Glen,

As mentioned, on the 1130 call which just finished, the following items were noted:
e Vancouver Police (Howard Chows.13;
o Advised VPD has attendeds'w sudden deaths as a result of the heat wave.
o Howard contacted Deputy Chief Coroner, Vince Stancato to discuss coroner/body

removal response.
= Howard brought this forward for consideration of other police departments.
o New Westminster Police (Dave Jansen)
o Reported NWPD has attended® ' Ssudden deaths in the last 24 hrs plus an additional$-13; 817

today. 5.17
0 5.13: 5.16

¢ Wellness checks:
05.13; 5.16

o Again, Howard brought this up as an FY| for other police departments and for their

consideration.

e General comments:
o Importance of the province and all related services (i.e. EHS, BC Coroners Service, Fire

Departments, etc.) to be planning ahead for the next iteration of the heat wave.
o 5.15;5.16;5.17

Thanks, Matt

Matt Brown

Director, Public Safety Initiatives

Policing and Security Branch

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
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